
 
 Gender Equity Commission Meeting – March AGENDA 

March 17, 2020 
City County Building – 6th Floor (Room 646) – CitiStats Room 

 
MEETING MOVED TO ON-LINE FORMAT IN RESPONSE TO COVID-19 
SITUATION AND PUBLIC MEETING CANCELLED 
 

Zoom meeting instructions 
 
Revised agenda for our virtual meeting(s) 
 
2:30PM Convene, update on virtual meeting format (Jessie) 
2:35PM Report back from Gender Analysis committee (Megan) 

Next steps: 
1) reaching out to anu to touch base about the RFP process as she 
understands it, since she is the GEC contact on this. 
2) identify community partners to engage in the RFP process (likely the 
RFP work group, Steering Committee, and possible Research Methods 
Group) to get their input for RFP. 
3) reconvene the GEC RFP committee. 
4) complete a draft of the RFP by May 1. 
5) have Commission vote on RFP. 
6) once an RFP is approved, go through the proper channels with the 
city to post it (and have community partners distribute it as well).  
 
→  We also think that it is important to work on a PR strategy 

simultaneously to make sure that members of the public know who we 

are and all that we are doing, even outside of the Gender Analysis.  
 
→  Action items? Things that need a vote? Vote to start an RFP 
process to continue the Gender Analysis with a budget of $22,000 



 
2:55PM Report back from Pay Equity committee (Sarah) 

● Name change recommendation to: Workforce Equity Initiative. 
● Proposal to cosponsor (with Commission on Human Relations) a 

policy to ban pay salary history questions across Pittsburgh's 
private sector.  

● Action item: vote to approve! 
● brief update on breakout session work from Saturday 

3:15PM Report back from City Department Analysis committee (Mike) 

Objectives of City Department engagements 
1. Create a Five-Year Plan outlining the GEC’s vision for engaging 
City Departments 

i. Identify our hoped-for outcomes for meetings after the first one(s) 
ii. Gain buy-in from departments and support their efforts 
iii. Point out that the GEC is a resource for departments 

2. Build relationships with departments 
i. E.D. will continue scheduling meetings, inviting a Commissioner to 

join each one 
ii. Identify each Commissioner’s expertise as it matches a 

department(s) 
Reminders 

● Issues will emerge that we should respond to. 
● We cannot do everything at once. 

Implementation 

Create a nimble Five-Year Plan  

● 2019-2024 
○ Gender Analysis 
■ White paper released in 2019: “Pittsburgh’s Inequality Across Race 
and Gender” 
○ E.D. meets with departments and schedules follow-up meetings 
including Commissioners with expertise (develop a regular schedule and 
perhaps design surveys to track progress) 
○ Inclusive Facilities initiatives (DPW, City Planning/ADA, Parks and 
Rec) 
○ SOGIE legislation (City Council, CHR) 
○ Pregnancy Fairness (City Council, CHR) 



○ If any, which other departments or cross-cutting issues do we want 
to focus on? e.g., gender-based violence, leadership, representation 
● 2020-2024 
○ Pay Equity Initiative (which departments in addition to DHRCS?) 
○ Research and craft a customized plan for City gender budgeting 
(see resources online) 
● The E.D. could host regular info sessions and invite department 
directors to attend, to keep updated about the GEC 
● The E.D. should have regular, perhaps quarterly, check-ins with 
each department 
● Ask Commissioners with expertise for guidance (questions, priority 
areas, best practices) about how to engage with departments 
  
Questions 
● Does the order of which departments we meet with when matter? 
● What is the GEC’s vision, or which issues do we want to focus on? 

 

3:35PM Move to breakout sessions -- work in committees to finish putting 
objectives, tasks, and assigning responsible person and budget info in the Master Plan 
spreadsheet. 
 
4:10PM Reassemble as a full commission so we can vote on the Master Plan and 
adopt this as our working document for the year. 
 
4:30PM Adjourn 
 
 
(FORMER AGENDA) --  
2:30PM - 4:30PM   

1. Welcome, roll call and introduction 
2. Public Testimony 
3. Approval of Minutes from February 18, 2020 
4. Administrative updates 

a. Executive Director (anu) 
b. Executive Committee (Jessie) 
c. Treasurer (Sarah H.) 



d. Governance and Leadership Development Committee (Sabrina) 
i. GEC Commissioner Job Description update 

5. Master Plan: Working groups and Initiatives 
a. Gender Analysis Committee (Megan and Kathi) 
b. Pay Equity Initiative (Sarah H.) 
c. City Department Plans & Gender Based Budgets  
d. GEC 2020 Workplan discussion (all) 

i. Action needed:  vote on Master workplan as approved draft to 
send to Mayor’s office 

6. Policy and legislative updates (Alaa) 
a. Parks fund 

7. New Business and Action Requests 
a. Action needed: vote on collaborating with Commission on Human 

Relations on “Prior Salary Ban” legislation 
8. Concluding the meeting 

● Response from public participants 
● Next Meeting:     

Tuesday, April 21, 2020, 2:30-4:30 PM,  
City County Building – 6th Floor – CitiStats Room 

 
 
 


